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April 20, 2001
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RE:  CLFileNo.: 01-V-101

_Dear Mr. Kysely:
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HEIDI WICK SPOERL
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GREGG C. HAGOPIAN
ELLEN H. TANGEN

JAY A. UNORA

DONALD L. SCHRIEFER
EDWARD M. EHRLICH
CHRISTOPHER J. CHERELLA

LEONARD A. TOKUS

MIRIAM R. HORWITZ
MARYNELL REGAN - .
G. O’SULLIVAN-CROWLEY

Assistant City Attomeys

This office is in receipt of your claim in the amount of $1,827.76, relating to damage sustained to

your automobile on December 22, 2000 when you were allegedly hit by a City vehicle at Warren & Kane

Street.

The Fleet Acciden’s:‘Repgrt‘ complefed as a result of this incident ne:ies you either slid or made a
late stop, in turn, striking the City of Milwaukee truck. The primary liability for your accident rests with
you. As such, the City cannot accept liability for your loss. Accordingly, we are denying your claim.

If you wish to appeal this decision, you may do so my sending a letter within 21days of the

receipt of this letter to the: Milwaukee City Clerk, 200 East Wells Street, Room 205, Milwaukee,
Wisconsin 53202, requesting a hearing. " :

Very truly yours
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Uit

RORERT M. OVEDT_V\T T

FAS WS 3 DY 8 (ENE ANT M b

Investigator Adjuster
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